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From: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: August20日2003年Wednesday 3:49 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: jonson@ccsemc.com.tw; miro@ccsemc.com.tw; ting@ccsemc.com.tw; 
eric@ccsemc.com.tw; jessie@ccsemc.com.tw
Subject: FW: Ortek Wireless Mouse / Keyboard TCB reviewed questions

Hi Mike, 

Below please find the reply for Ortek two submissions for wireless mouse and 
keyboard.
For Keyboard 

Q1, the FCC logo has been taken off as attached file. 

Q2, the requirement of 15.21 has been added at the user manual as attached file. 

For mouse 

Regarding Q1, the FCC logo has been taken off as attached file. 

Regarding Q2, the requirement of 15.21 has been added at the user manual as attached
file. 

Regarding Q3, Attached please find revised test report. 

Best Regards, 

Lucy 
-----Original Message-----
From: Shirley Kang 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2003 2:49 PM
To: 'Lucy_tasi@ccsemc.com.tw'
Cc: Mike Kuo; Shirley Kang- Taiwan; 'jonson@ccsemc.com.tw'
Subject: Ortek Wireless Mouse / Keyboard TCB reviewed questions
Importance: High

Dear Lucy, 
  
Mike can not access his e-mail at home. Following two TCB reviewed questions for 
both Ortek Wireless Mouse and Keyboard submissions: 
  
Mike wrote: 
  
1) FCC ID label should not have FCC DoC logo. Wireless mouse is an intentional 
radiator which does not subject to FCC DoC procedures.  Please provide revised FCC 
ID label format without FCC DoC logo. 
  
2) User manual does not contain information required under section 15.21 of FCC 
rules, please provide revised user manual to comply this requirements. 
  
By comparing Wireless keyboard and Wireless Mouse , I found some problems in the 
test report.  Please ask Engineering to answer the questions: 
  
1) Please provide detail antenna factor and cable lost information used to calculate
correction factor.  Please provide detail information on the following frequencies :

All frequencies reported in the Wireless Keyboard and Wireless Mouse. 
  
  
Dear Lucy, 
Once we provide all the answers to address all questions, Mike will issue the grants
( mouse and keyboard ) tomorrow.
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Best regards, 

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
Shirley Kang
Compliance Certification Services
Mobil:886-938-019-600
TEL:886-2-8791-7838 ext: 301
FAX:886-2-8791-7836
E-mail: skang@ccsemc.com
2F, No. 22, Alley 27, Lane 358, Hsinhu Rd. I, Neihu Zone,
Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C.
HTTP://www.ccsemc.com 
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